

BOBBY C LEWIS

PROFILE

Bobby Lewis is simply driven by seeing people achieve their full potential. He carries enthusiasm and vision to his team and has a way to get people excited about desired outcomes. He has been in and surrounded by manufacturing his entire life. After serving an LDS mission in Argentina he returned home and studied business at Utah State University. He fell in love with manufacturing and creating processes to minimize waste. He has been committed to building the woodworking industry for many years now and will continue to do so. He sees clearly that a business is only as successful as the people that run it and feels super passionate about bringing out every ounce of creativity in the team.

CONTACT

(435) 230-4006 811 North 500 East Tremonton, UT 84337

bobby@lewiscabinet.com bobby@perspectiveapproach.com

EXPERIENCES

Lewis Cabinet 2017-present Specialties

CPO

Perspective 2017-present Approach

CEO / Presenter

Allmoxy 2016-2017

Integrator / COO

Lewis Cabinet 2012 -2016

Specialties

CEO

Lewis Cabinet 2005 - 2016

Specialties

COO

Lewis Cabinet 1991 - 2003 Specialties

Manufacturer

EDUCATION

Utah State University 2005-2010

Bachelor in Business Administration